
State of Flo~ 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DA Tl: JIDUit)' 6, I 998 

TO: Oiviai0t1 of Lqa.l Servic:a (K. Pe:na} 
FROM: Walter D'H.eselecr, Direc1or, Dlvisl0t1 of Communlcatlon.s ~ 
RE: Docltd No.JDa TI; Rcques~ for name c:hallg.: oo In~ Tclecommunlcation.s 

Certificate No. 31S7 from TOTAL-TEL USA COMMUNICATIONS. INC. to 
TOTAL TEL, INC. 

TOTAL-TEL USA COMMUNICATIONS, INC.bu I'Ciq\ICIUd a OI.IDe cbanae on its 
Catificaae No. 3 I S7 fMm TOTAL-TEL USA COMMUNtCA TIONS, INC. to TOTAL TEL. INC. 

S!Dco lbo cblftae doa not ID\'Oive • cb.anae or control or transfer of ISICU. il is my 
recotJllDilndlt lhl1 the name c:hallae be aclmowledJcd aod that tbe certificate be reiSSUed. 

AI required in C'blptcr 1.07, Section C. 3 of lhc AdminiJtralive Proccdwu. this is to 
lnfocm you dill I CODCUI' with tbe lllml! cbanp on Certificate of Public Cooveni~ &lid 
Necaaity No. 3 IS7 fiom TOT AL·TEL USA COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to TOTAL TEL. INC. 

R.eeonb and R.epoctina 
l .WIUianu 

ACK -­

A.FA -­
APP -­

CAF -­

CMU-­

CTR -­

EAG -­
LEG--

LIN 

Ol'C --

H" .. H-

5EC _l_ 
WIIS­

I')'TH -




